Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:34 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: FW: Ordinances for Review
Attachments: 231273.docx; 231319.docx

Half way home.

Jim

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: Ordinances for Review

Jim, these two are legal and enforceable. The other two are still be reviewed.
Todd.

Todd Farris | Deputy City Attorney

tfarris@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:32 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Ordinances for Review

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The attached four ordinances, all recommended for passage at today’s Finance and Personnel
Committee meeting, are submitted to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Questions, &c., of me, please let me know.
Thank you for your assistance.

Jim



